
 

 
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

INVITATION FOR BID ON SUPPLIES, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES 
FOR SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 205 

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
IFB No. 20-02 Hail Damage Roof Replacement for Froberg School 
 
DATE:     August 2, 2019 
 
RE:  ADDENDUM NO. 1

 
 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Included are modifications, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and are hereby made a part 
of the contract documents. Please attach this addendum to the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please note 
the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 
changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 
 
If you plan to hand deliver your IFB submission on the due date, please note you must check in on the 
2nd floor prior to coming to the bid opening. Please allow time for this as late submission will not be 
accepted. 
 
Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 
concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Director of Purchasing by email at 
purchasingdeptstaff@rps205.com. 
 
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
By:  Dane Youngblood 
Director of Purchasing 
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ADDENDUM

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

RE: ADDENDUM # 1

PROJECT NUMBER: BFA # 1080 RPS205# 2016
FOR: Hail Damage Roof Replacement for Froberg Elementary School
ADDRESS: 4555 20th Street, Rockford, IL

DATE:

Please attach Addendum 1 to the above Drawings, and kindly take same into consideration in
preparing your proposal.

By  _________________________________
Rob C. Belles,
Belles Firm of Architecture Inc.

This addendum consists of 2 text pages including this sheet.
Drawings A1.1 (revised) and A1.2
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Project Number:  BFA # 1080RPS205# 2016                                                                                        Addendum 1
For:    Hail Damage Roof Replacement for Froberg Elementary School                                                         Page 2
Address:  4555 20th Street, Rockford, IL

Pre-Construction Meeting Minutes 

1) Meeting commenced at 9am, 08-01-2019.  Chris Liszka started the meeting by reading the
Pre-Bid Conference Opening Statement.  Copies were provided to participants.

2) Belles Emphasized this was the last, and only, opportunity for questions directly to Chris,
or Belles Architecture.  That ALL questions, comments, and concerns after the Pre-Bid would
need to go thru RPS205 Purchasing.  

3) Belles Emphasized to allow adequate time for delivery of bids, as check-in is required.

4) Is ALL insulation to be 25psi?   YES.   And, a min. R 5.7 per inch.  3.5" min. thickness. 
Insulation must be as approved by membrane manufacturer.

5) Drawings call for sloped insulation.  Clarify where and how much sloped insulation is to be
provided.  See new drawing A1.2

6) Will early completion affect the bid award?  NO.  

7) Will fabricated sheet metal be allowed?  YES, as long as it is similar in installation
(exposed fasteners/clip lock) to the specifics in the drawings.

8) How long until we receive the first addendum?  Approx. 3 business days.  Likely Monday.

9) Who do we contact for a site re-visit?  Chris Liszka 815-378-3632

10) Is there a noise ordinance that could affect start time?  Unknown.  If this is critical to your
bid you will need to determine this. 

ADDITIONS CHANGES & CLARIFICATIONS TO THE DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS

CHANGE
11) Please add to remove and replace the metal “cap” on the East wall of the gym approx. 68'
long.  This is approx. a 4" x4" piece of metal covering a brick ledge.

12) Per contractor suggestion, add (2) crickets.  One above the main entry.  One near the
new ladder.  See revised A1.1

CLARIFICATION: 
See item 5, above.
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